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Your letter of
Our reference
Date 13 January 2012

Subject: Equipment authorisation request for new product variant PHS8-US

To Whom It May Concern:

The Cinterion Wireless Module PHS8-US is a variant of the already FCC granted Module
PHS8-P:

FCC ID: QIPPHS8-P
Grant Date: 12/14/2011

The Hardware and Software between the original and the variant are electrically identical
with the exception that the non-US frequency bands (GSM 900/1800MHz) and the
WCDMA (FDD Band | and Band VIII) are deactivated by SW and the deactivated RF-
transmitter components will not be populated on the PCB.

The new identification for this variant is:
Module: PHS8-US
FCC ID: QIPPHS8-US

The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device
Sincerely,
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Thorsten Liebig
Manager Approvals
Berlin: 13. January 2012
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